8/19/22, 11:36 AM

RE: - purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

Sr. Part No _—r " Model Code Price Discount Avaiébility_
3 R3900020175 Solenoid Coil W745-4-1.110V- 3304 Net 12-14 Weeks
——]
50/60HZ& o 1 - -
Pauiine

From: SDH DELHI [mailto:
Sent: 08 June 2022 14:40
To: 'Bhiwadi Purchase .'
Subject: RE:

Dear Sir,

We acknowledge with thanks for Your enquiry,

we are glad to enclose the following quotation.

- -
Dlscount

ct m pl jor

NOTE @ DUE TO PENDAMIC SITUATION DELL

Hope this will meet your requiremeng vor I \:th yplvalued order. i -
C

ol

Thanks and Regards D\Y\(’

M
Pauline

Shashi Dhawal Hydraulics Pvt Ltd
2k Caxton House Rani Jhansi Road.
Near Delhi Press Jh:
Ph: +91- 11 -23¢
Mob # 99872 48899
Email: shashi

Regards

i@srpgroup.co.in
Website: http://www.srpgroup.co.in

VIEW OUR PRODUCT CATALOGUE
CUSTOMER FEEDBACK

i Part Noh' B
{
R900019816 Magnctic Coil

2 COILIWES-2VDC

3 R900020175 Coil for which valve7share‘7the
valva model code
Pls share the valve model code
qu sharc tho valvo model rode

Price Fx our store' o
"TAX (GST) o
'PAYMENT o
P&F
Vl)&eﬁllv‘eri{”" = As mentloned abovs‘ o
Byl A = Pay

- 736 days

ndewalan Ext., New Delhi-110055
556 / 23555557 ,43560600,43588799
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8/18/22, 12:26 PM jindalaluminium Mail - Enquiry No:EN220800799Bhiwadi Division

Enquiry No:EN220800799Bhiwadi Division

Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Adsar Hydro Controls <jaipur@adsar.in> Wed, Aug 17, 2022 at 2:06 PM

To: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com
Cc: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com, Adsar Hydro Controls <jaipur@adsar.in>

Dear Sir,

We acknowledge with thanks the receipt of your said RFQ. We are pleased to submit our most competitive offer along with other terms & conditions as below: Hope you shall
find the offer inline with your requirement, Please feel free o get in touch with us for any further clarification. Look forward (o receive your valuable purchase order.

Model Description: Solenoid Coil WZ45 - 4L MV N 110V AC - 50/60 Hz
Price: INR 1,200.00 Each

Model Description: Solenoid Coil WZ65 - 4L M V N 110V AC - 50/60 Hz, R900019816 Magnetic Coil
Price: INR 3,400.00 Each

Model Description: Solenoid Coil FOR REXROTH MAKE HYDRAULIC VALVE TYPE NO-R900974804, 4WE6 H62/EG24N6K4 , Magnetic Coil_GZ454 M V

N 24v DC

Price: INR 1,700.00 Each

Model Description: Solenoid Coil WZ45 - 4. MV N 110V AC - 50/60 Hz
Price: INR 1,200.00 Each

General Terms and Conditions of Supply 'D\\%CQ
~
& ' . E<\\}\O \
1)  Discount . less b . '

.

2)  Delivery . LEx-Stock / Else within 8-10 Weeks
3)  Price Basis . [x-Our Works Jaipur T h:
. i i
4) P&F : NIL i
} . Ve ] g
5) GSTRATE . Extra @ 18% Extra, Hsn Code: 8481 f -.
" T4 |
. i i oz T4
6)  Freight : [Extra as actual 1 i

7)  Payment : 100% within 15 Days
8)  \Validity : Up to 30 days of offer date
9)  GSTIN NO : 08ADUPC4659A1Zi

Order Once placed cannot be Cancelled. D‘t;"(/[}‘/\&e

) : 3 by “esins H
by |
Please check the suitability of Offered l’rodl%c@'c ng

Hope you shall find the offer inline with your requirement. \})\‘ N

Please feel free to get in touch with us for any further Clarifications.

Awaiting your Valuable Order.

Thanking you & Assuring you our best services.

CORONAV R_S

Only "I'" and "U" can break the chain. "Stay Home & Stay Sale" : "
Piyush Jain

8003397779

ADSAR HYDRO CONTROLS JAIPUR

[Quated text hidden)
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